
1

Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,

Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 7:03 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Auction Specimens

 

 

New Auction Specimens 
 

  

We have updated 110 new auction specimens to the website.  Some very nice 

things here!  These include: 

 

beautiful large green apophyllite from India 

good matrix franklinite from New Jersey 

large pyromorphite from Germany 

cabinet pink rhodochrosite from Greece 

large showy twinned amazonite from Madagascar 

large smithsonite specimens from Tsumeb 

choice pharmacosiderite from Cornwall 

pretty malachite stalactite from Congo 

Plus many others 
 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Cerussite/Mimetite 

- Tsumeb 

 

Erythrite - 

Morocco 
 

 

 

Amazonite - 

Madagascar 

 

Smithsonite - 

Tsumeb 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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